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Code A

Dear Mrs Graham,

Thank you for your letter dated 20™ September 2003, the contents of which I have noted.
As you point out in your letter, the purpose of the meeting was to provide an update as to
the current state of our investigation to the extent we were able to. However, the primary
purpose of any contact with yourself and the other family group members is, to hear what
people have to say and wherever possible, take that into account as we plan our
investigation.

I am able to tell you that as a consequence of the feedback we received at and after the
meeting, we will be taking a further look at both the timing and the manner in which we
update individual family group members.

LC Code A 1as taken over as the Family Liaison Officer from {cose!

If I can assist you any further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

'Nigel Niven
Detective Inspector
Major Crime Department



